From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 10/4/2013 6:27:16 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities

Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document
links.
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A1009016 Brief Brief filed by Southern California %% 10/4/2013
Edison Company on 07/08/2013 Conf# KB) 4:14:42 PM
66019 (Certificate Of Service)
A1009016 Brief Brief filed by Southern California i% 10/4/2013
Edison Company on 07/08/2013 Conf# KB) 4:14:40 PM
66019
A1210002 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %%g‘ 10/4/2013
Electric Company on 07/23/2013 Conf# KB) 2:05:41 PM
66475
A1210002 Exparte Exparte filed by San Diego Gas & %%% 10/4/2013
Electric Company on 07/23/2013 Conf# KB) 2:05:42 PM
66475 (Certificate Of Service)
A1302023 Scoping Scoping Ruling filed by %g“ 10/4/2013
Ruling CMMR/FLORIO/CPUC on 10/04/2013 KB) 1:50:47 PM
Conf# 68540 (Certificate Of Service)
A1302023 Scoping Scoping Ruling filed by ?_2%5’ 10/4/2013
Ruling CMMR/FLORIO/CPUC on 10/04/2013 KB) 1:50:46 PM
Conf# 68540
A1308002,A 1308083030800 ScbpHSBOTjAd T8 5—% 10/4/2013
Ruling CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on 10/04/2013 KB) 3:14:42 PM
Cont# 68545 (Certificate Of Service)
PDF
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A1308002,A13080830pi3)30PSchpalSBIljAd FD8AS (155 | 10/4/2013
Ruling CMMR/PEEVEY/CPUC on 10/04/2013 | KB) | 3:14:41 PM
Conf# 68545
R1102019 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas EES%% 10/4/2013
Filing and Electric Company on 10/02/2013 KB) 8:08:39 AM
Conf# 68504 (Certificate Of Service)
R1102019 Compliancg Compliance Filing filed by Pacific Gas %7‘2 10/4/2013
Filing and Electric Company on 10/02/2013 KB) 8:08:38 AM
Cont# 68504
DOC
R1105005 Final D1310012 Granting Compensation to gg; 10/4/2013
Decision | The Green Power Institute for...doc PDE 1:47:50 PM
(686
KB)
R1109011 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%‘ 10/4/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 07/18/2013 KB) 1:50:43 PM
Conf# 66301 (Certificate Of Service)
R1109011 Exparte Exparte filed by PACIFIC GAS AND %%g‘ 10/4/2013
ELECTRIC COMPANY on 07/18/2013 KB) 1:50:41 PM
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